Decker, Kelly

From: Curran, Tim

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2025 8:08 AM

To: Decker, Kelly

Subject: FW: ammo order

Attachments: 0060540PD_SO_3239125_Q_000.PDF
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: 2 ENTER - Legistar

Kelly

Here is the info for shipping, see below.
30-60 days for delivery.

Tim Curran #6055

Training Sergeant | Professional Development and Training Section
City of Naperville | 1350 Aurora Avenue | Naperville, IL 60540
Office: (630) 305-5973 | currant@naperville.il.us

The content of this email, including any attachments, is intended for the designated recipients and may be
confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or received this message by mistake, be advised that any use,
dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email or any attached material is prohibited. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by e-mail and delete all copies of this message and any
attachments immediately.

From: Adam Hackleman <adamh@oherron.com>
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 4:47 PM

To: Curran, Tim <CurranT@naperville.il.us>
Subject: FW: ammo order

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the sender and
know the content is safe.

HI Tim. Here is the info from Winchester for ETA. The W223K is about 30-60 days. Same with Q4172. It
should be more like 30 days.

I’ve also attached the quote for the requested ammo.



From: Ferrell, Randy R EALT <RRFerrell@olin.com>
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 4:32 PM

To: Adam Hackleman <adamh@oherron.com>
Subject: Re: ammo order

Sorry this got stuck in my drafts mistakenly.
W223k 30 to 60 days (probably more toward 30) same for the g4172

Get Outlook for iOS

From: Adam Hackleman <adamh@oherron.com>
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 4:27:40 PM

To: Ferrell, Randy R EALT <RRFerrell@olin.com>
Subject: RE: ammo order

|<< THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE OF OLIN >>

Hirandy | know your busy but Naperville emailed me again asking for eta on these two rounds. Let me

know what you can find
ITEM #: W223K: 75 CASES @ $437 TOTAL: $32,775.00

9MM
ITEM #: Q4172: 125 CASES @ $239.60 TOTAL: $29,950.00

From: Adam Hackleman <adamh@oherron.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 12:01 PM

To: Randy R Ferrell EALT <RRFerrell@olin.com>
Subject: Fwd: ammo order

Hi Randi Naperville PD is placing this order for ammunition. Their procurement office requested an ETA on the
order. Canyou provide that so | can forward it onto them. | told him it’s just an estimate and there’s no guarantees.
They won’t let me order that info.

Adam Hackleman

Ray O’Herron Co. Inc.

1600 75th Street

Downers Grove, IL 60516

www.oherron.com

Cell:(331)231-0714

Downers Grove Store:(630)629-2677

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Curran, Tim" <CurranT@naperville.il.us>
Date: April 8, 2025 at 10:19:54 AM CDT




To: Adam Hackleman <adamh@oherron.com>
Subject: RE: ammo order

Adam
Just a heads up.

This is the order | just sent my finance people to start the Purchase Order. Once the PO is
created, I’ll let you know to be on the lookout for it.

RIFLE
ITEM #: W223K: 75 CASES @ $437 TOTAL: $32,775.00

9MM

ITEM #: Q4172: 125 CASES @ $239.60 TOTAL: $29,950.00

SIMULATED MARKING ROUNDS

ITEM #: 550100_ 10 CASES @ $350.00 TOTAL: $3,500.00

Tim Curran #6055

Training Sergeant | Professional Development and Training Section
City of Naperville |1350 Aurora Avenue | Naperville, IL 60540
Office: (630) 305-5973 | currant@naperville.il.us

The content of this email, including any attachments, is intended for the designated recipients and
may be confidential. If you are not the intended recipient or received this message by mistake, be
advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email or any attached
material is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender by e-mail
and delete all copies of this message and any attachments immediately.

From: Adam Hackleman <adamh@oherron.com>
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 8:08 PM

To: Curran, Tim <CurranT@naperville.il.us>

Cc: Barrett, William <BarrettW @naperville.il.us>
Subject: RE: ammo order

CAUTION: This e-mail originated outside of the City of Naperville (@naperville.il.us).

DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you confirm the incoming address of the
sender and know the content is safe.



Thanks for the email reminder. We just received the signed contract a few days ago. I've
attached a copy of it along with the State ammo Flyer. Let me know if there is anything |
can quote for you. Just a fyi there are no duty rifle rounds on here which really stinks.

From: Curran, Tim <CurranT@naperville.il.us>
Sent: Monday, April 7, 2025 11:51 AM

To: Adam Hackleman <adamh@oherron.com>
Cc: Barrett, William <BarrettW @naperville.il.us>
Subject: RE: ammo order

Any update on the state signing the contract?

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 9:43 PM

To: Curran, Tim <CurranT@naperville.il.us>

Cc: Barrett, William <BarrettW @naperville.il.us>; Decker, Kelly <DeckerK@naperville.il.us>
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

HI Tim | reached out to our bids department and we are still waiting for the contract to be
signed by the state. Ill forward you her email with the verbiage....its sounds like it’s in the
final stages but its really dragged on for many months now. ltis ridiculous.

From: Curran, Tim <CurranT@naperville.il.us>

Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 9:07 AM

To: Adam Hackleman <adamh@oherron.com>

Cc: Barrett, William <BarrettW @naperville.il.us>; Decker, Kelly <DeckerK@naperville.il.us>
Subject: RE: ammo order




I’m guessing the 556 bonded ammo was made by my commander for the snipers.

For the amount we are ordering for the PD | still a need a copy of the attached (screenshot below)
for the finance people.

Having this makes it so we can buy straight from you without needing bids or anything else.

Services
Purchase Order

WVendor Number: V00000805 Bur
v RAY O'HERRON CO., INC. g| 100
E SPF
3549 N VERMILLION ST Hl us
N [DANVILLE, IL 61834 Il Em:
D bids@oherron.com P| (21
0 nufl
R T
O
VENDOR INSTRUCTIONS:
FURCHASE ORDER REQUIREMENTS - STATE OF ILLINOIS AGENCIES Buri
Prior to commencement of billable work, delivery of supplies or rendering of any B ;gli:
service on a Purchase Order: | us
--Initial Purchase Order/Contract - All parties, including the State and vendor, must Ll em:
fully execute the contract in its entirety. L| 213
--Release from an existing Purchase Order/Contract - The vendor must receive a
Purchase Order signed by the State Agency and attached in BidBuy. Note, for any
additional requirements see specific State Agency instruction. T
Q
PUR.CHASE ORDERS REQUIREMENTS - OTHER PURCHASING ENTITIES
—Please see specific requirements provided by the purchasing entity.
Shipping Method: Best Way Freight
ShIIpFIII'I? Terrr_ﬁ: Payme
Solicitation (Bid) No.: 21-416CMS-BOSS4-B-20284
Contract Begin Date: 10/22/2021 Contract End Date: 10/21/2024 Deliver
Item # 1
Mlame bass SOM A




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
Sent: Friday, March 14, 2025 8:30 AM

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

Hi Tim, Thanks for reaching out. | received a purchase order for 556 bonded ammo from
you guys that I’m submitting. I’ve attached the new state bid pricing that has just gone into
effect. Let me know what | can quote for you. The state did not award us with a duty
223/556 round unfortunately . Thank you!

From: Curran, Tim <CurranT@naperville.il.us>
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 10:36 AM

To: Adam Hackleman <adamh@oherron.com>
Subject: ammo order

Adam

| want to place our ammo order for the year and | need the updated copy of the attached to give to
my finance people.

This one expired Oct. 2024.

| so have the state bid pricing sheet you sent me.

Thanks

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

Northern Illinois Sales Executive
(331)-231-0714
adamh(@oherron.com

Ray O'Herron Co., Inc.
1600 75th St e Downers Grove, IL 60516
www.oherron.com

DISCLAIMER: This e-mail is intended solely for the person or entity to which itis addressed
and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. Any review, dissemination,
copying, printing or other use of this e-mail by persons or entities other than the addressee
is prohibited. If you believe you have received this e-mail in error, please contact the
sender and delete the material immediately.

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use
of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient or an agent
responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this
message and any attachments in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, copying or
alteration of this message and/or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message
in error, please notify the sender immediately by electronic mail, and delete the original message. --- Les
informations contenues dans ce message électronique sont destinées uniquement a l'usage personnel
et confidentiel du ou des destinataires désignés ci-dessus. Si le lecteur de ce message n'est pas le
destinataire prévu ou un agent chargé de le remettre au destinataire prévu, vous étes informé par la
présente que vous avez regu ce message et toute piéce jointe par erreur et que toute révision, diffusion,
distribution, copie ou modification de ce message et/ou de ses pieces jointes est strictement interdite.
Sivous avez recu ce message par erreur, veuillez en informer immeédiatement l'expéditeur par courrier
électronique et supprimer le message original.



